Mitchell, Bruce

From: Crandall, Lea

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2006 2:44 PM
To: Gibson, Victoria; Koerner, Jeff

Cc: Mitchell, Bruce

Subject: RE: Rayonier

Good Afternoon,
Nothing filed.

Thanks,
Lea

Lea Crandall

Agency Clerk

Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Phone: (850) 245-2212 SC: 205-2212
Fax: (850} 245-2303

From: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2006 2:34 PM
To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: Crandall, Lea; Mitchell, Bruce
Subject: RE: Rayocnier

Jeff and Bruce,

I don't see anything at the moment.....I will forward your request over to Lea and see if anything has come in today.

Vickie

From: Koerner, Jeff

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2006 2:24 PM
To: Mitchell, Bruce

Cc: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: Rayonier

Bruce,

Check with Vickie to see if OGC received any petitions for:

Draft Air Construction Permit No. 0890004-018-AC
New Power Boiler No. 6 and Digester No. 6 Project

She keeps a list of these filings. May need to call OGC to make sure.
Thanks!
Jeff Koerner, BAR - Air Permitting North

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536




